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MAR 11 2015
REPLY TC THE ATTENTION OF;
CERTIFIED MAIL .

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Raymond Homolka

President

Maryland Pig Iron of Illinois
12901 South Stony Island Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60633

Re:  Maryland Pig Iron of [llinois, Chicago, Illinois
Notice of Violation

Dear Mr. Homolka:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency is issuing the enclosed Notice of Violation (NOV) to
Maryland Pig Iron of Illinois under Section 113(a)(1) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C.

§ 7413(a)(1). We find that you are violating the Illinois State Implementation Plan (SIP) at your
Chicago, Illinois, facility by causing or allowing fugitive particulate matter to be visible from the
property line of your emission source. A copy of the inspection report from EPA’s inspection is

included with the NOV.

-Section 113 of the Clean Air Act gives EPA several enforcement options. These options include
issuing an administrative compliance order, issuing an administrative penalty order, and bringing
a judicial civil or criminal action.

We are offering you an opportunity to confer with us about the violations alleged in the NOV.
The conference will give you an opportunity to present information on the specific findings of
violation, any efforts vou have taken to comply, and the steps you will take to prevent future
violations. In addition, in order to make the conference more productive, we encourage you to
submit to us information responsive to the NOV prior to the conference date.

Please plan for your facility’s technical and management personnel to attend the conference to
discuss compliance measures and commitments. You may have an attorney represent you at this
conference. ‘

The EPA contact in this matter is Jennifer Wilson. You may call her at (312) 353-3115 if you
have any questions regarding the enclosed NOV or if you wish to request a conference to discuss
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the NOV. You should make the request within 10 calendar days following receipt of this letter.
We should hold any conference within 30 calendar days following receipt of this letter.

p

J

Sincerely,

J/)

George/'l’/Cz mia

Diredt.
Air and Radiation Divii

Enclosures

cc:  Enc Jones, Manager
Compliance Unit
Bureau of Air
Hlinois Environmental Protection Agency
1021 North Grand Avenue East
Springfield, Iilinois 62794
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 5

IN THE MATTER OF:

Maryland Pig Iron of I[thinois NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Chicago, Illinois :
7 EPA-5-15-1L-01
Proceedings Pursuant to

Section 113(a)(1) of the
Clean Air Act, 42 US.C.

§ 7413(a)(1)

R i i g g

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is issuing this Notice of Violation under
Section 113(a)(1) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(a)(1). EPA finds that Maryland Pig
[ron is violating the Illinois State Implementation Plan (SIP), as follows:

Statutory and Regulatory Background

1. On February 21, 1980, EPA approved SIP Rule 212.301 as pan of the federally
enforceable SIP for lllinois. 45 Fed. Reg. 11493,

o

SIP Rule 212.301 states, “[n]o person shall cause or allow the emission of fugitive
particulate matter from any process, including any material handling or storage activity,
that 1s visible by an observer looking generally toward the zenith at a point beyond the
property line of the emission source.”

Findings of Fact

L

Maryland Pig Iron of Illinois operates a facility that buys, stores, and sells pig iron at
12901 South Stony Island Avenue, Chicago, lllinois (Facility).

4. EPA inspected the Facility on September 9, 2014.

5. Prior to the inspection, EPA observed the Facility from across the Calumet River. During
the observations, EPA saw large amounts of particulate matter biow off of the Facility’s
property and on to the river. EPA took photographs of this pollution.

6. When EPA went onsite to do the inspection, EPA noted that the roads and vard of the
Facility were very dusty and dust was kicked up when trucks drove by. There was red
colored dust on the roads in addition to brown dust from the dirt. EPA took photographs
of the dusty roads.

7. A representative of the Facility told the EPA inspectors that roads of the Facility are
watered 1n the morning if it 1s not or has not been raining. The employees use a front end

(VF)



loader to get water from a pond that is onsite and distribute it to the roads and parking

areas.
Violations
8. "By causing or allowing fugitive particulate matter to cross the property line of the
Facility, Marvland Pig Iron of Illinois has violated, and continues to violate, Illinois SIP
Rule 212.301.
Environmental Impact of Violationg
9. These violations have caused or can cause excess emissions of particulate matter,

especially fine particulates containing microscopic solids or liquid droplets, which can
get deep into the lungs and cause serious health problems. Particulate matter exposure
contributes to:

 imitation of the airways, coughing, and difficulty breathing;

» decreased lung function;

» aggravated asthma;

» chronic bronchitis;

» irregular heartbeat;

» nonfatal heart attacks; and

» premature death in people with heart or lung disease.
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Date George @rﬁak > L//
Director

Air and Radiation Division



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I, Loretta Shaffer, certify that I sent a Notice of Violation, No. EPA-5-15-1L-01, by
Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, 10:

Raymond Homolka

President _
Maryland Pig Iron of Illinois
12901 South Siony Island Avenue
Chicago, llinois 60633

I also certify that I sent copieé of the Notice of Violation by first-class mail to:

Eric Jones, Manager

Compliance Unit

Bureau of Air

Ittinois Environmental Protection Agency
1021 North Grand Avenue East
Springfield. Illinois 62794

On the ,‘gﬂ_lday of MAceh 2015.
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Loretta Shaffer
Program Technician
AECARB, PAS

CERTIFIED MAIL RECEIPT NUMBER: 10Ul {180 6000 264D (288



